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FRIEND,HUDAK & HARRIS, LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

SUITE 1450 

THREE RAVINIA DRIVE 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Cornmission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Compliance Investigation of Intercept Communications Tec 
Apparent Violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, Dock 

/l 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

We are counsel for Intercept Communications Technologies, hc.  (“Intercept”), 
Intercept is a Georgia corporation headquartered at 3150 Holcomb Bridge Road, Suite 200, 
Norcross, Georgia 30071. Intercept was issued certificate number 7282 by the Florida Public 
Service Commission (the “Commission”) to provide interexchange telecommunications services 
in Florida in Docket No. 990659 (the “UCC Certificate”). 

In accordance with Section 364.336 of the Florida Statutes, Intercept hereby submits its I 

2003 and 2004 Regulatory Assessment Fee returns and associated fees, including applicable 
statutory penalties and interest. 4 

In addition, Intercept respectfully requests that the Commission cancel the IXC 
Certificate. Despite having received the ZXC Certificate in 1999, Intercept never commenced 
the provision of telecommunications services in Florida (or in any other state). Because its 

T i n e s s  plans changed before it began provisioning any telecommunications services, no Florida 
--ewtomers will be adversely affected by the Commission’s cancellation of the IXC Certificate. 
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GCb envelope. 

Enclosed are the original and sixteen (26) copies of this letter. Please file the letter in 
----yxu usual fashion and return one (1) file-stamped copy to us in the enclosed, pre-addressed 
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